COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

THE JOHN A. WILSON BUILDING

1350 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20004

KENYAN R. McDUFFIE Committee Member
Councilmember, At Large Executive Administration and Labor
Chair Pro Tempore Housing

Chair, Committee on Business and Recreation and Youth Affairs

Economic Development

MEMORANDUM

To: Nyasha Smith, Secretary

From: Kenyan R. McDuffie, Chair of the Ad Hoc Committee ° 7 @
Date: December 12, 2024

Subject: Notice of Ad Hoc Committee Meeting

The Ad Hoc Committee of the Council will convene a meeting on Monday, December
16, 2024, at 9:30 a.m. at the John A. Wilson Building, 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue
NW, Room 500, Washington, D.C. 20004 and via Zoom Webinar Broadcast.

The session will consist of the following items:
e Discussion of the report from outside counsel and appropriate sanctions, if
any, in the matters related to Councilmember Trayon White
e Adoption of the Committee Report

Participants may register for the Zoom meeting at: https:/dccouncil-
us.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_VGiHO2syQJO8rREHx8mCVw
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